WORKFORCE aENDA
AGENDA
INNO_UATION BOARD 11.19.15

KentUCkY) l Quarterly Board Meeting

Bluegrass Community and Technical College - Leestown Campus (Lexington KY)

1:30 CALLMEETING TO ORDER
--Swearing in of Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board Members--

Minutes of August 2015 KWIB IMEEHING......cccuiverernrienrerre s srerssesse e s sesens s sss s sssas s cns Hugh Haydon, Chairman
Kentucky Bioprocessing, Inc. of Owensboro

1:40 PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION
National Governor’s Association (NGA) Policy Academy . immsmiiin i, Beth Kuhn, Commissioner
Department of Workforce Investment

Kentucky Community and Technical College System.......cciviinimiiee e, Dr. Jay Box, Chancellor
Kentucky Community and Technical College System

Dr. Augusta Julian, President / CEO
Bluegrass Community and Technical College

2:30 ADMINISTRATIVE AND STRATEGIC ITEMS / ACTION

DiscUSSION AN ACHION....cccviiiiieieriie st st ser e sr s s en e ss s et seneas sens s et srsnessssnnsnssanaererenrns Hugh Haydon, Chairman
Kentucky Bioprocessing, Inc. of Owensboro

ADMINISTRATIVE

e Executive Committee Update (Minutes of Meeting October 14, 2015 — No Action Taken)
e Strategic Plan Update

e Kentucky Workforce Innovation Learning Sessions

STRATEGIC
o Workforce Academy UPAate. ..o s e s Danette Wilder, Member
®  leadership Academy Sealing Life, Inc.
»  [abor Market Information Training Roll Out
= What's to Come
e Recognition of Kentucky Career Center Certifications.......ccovevimriinisinecininsencsinens David Boggs, Member
OWL, Inc.
o WorkReady Certifications..... i s s s s sssssenennenene e KUFE Krtig, Member
INOAC, Inc.
3:25 OTHER BUSINESS / DISCUSSION
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Update........cccvrininsinencnscnninseennneeen . Beth Kuhn, Commissioner

Department of Workforce Investment
»  WIOA Implementation Status
»  Regional / Local Orientation Sessions
m  State Plan Process
Legislative Updates.......cc..vovreiie s v s e e |NOMAs 0. Zawacki, Secretary and Member
Education and Workforce Development Cabinet

3:45 ADJOURNMENT




Kentucky Quarterly Board Meeting

WORKFORCE :
INNOVATION BOARD Minutes
8.20.15

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jared Arnett, John Baines, Josh Benton for Secretary Hayes, David Boggs,
Dr. Box, Peter Feil, Sharon Fields, Sharon Furchess, Parvin Gibbs, Judge Hale, Hugh Haydon, Lora
Hawkins for Representative Clark, Senator Higdon, Rodney Hitch, Secretary Lassiter for
Governor Beshear, Jason Luring, Amy Luttrell, Heidi Margulis, Ashley Miller, Debbie Morris, Pat
Murphy, James Neihof, Lynn Parrish, Freddie Peralta, Scott Pierce, Mike Price, Secretary
Roberts, Madison Silvert, Rob Southard, Terry Spears, Reecie Stagnolia for President King,
Mayor Steele, Carla Webster, Bill Weier, Danette Wilder, Steve Willinghurst, Dr. Winkler for Dr.
Holliday and Secretary Zawacki

STAFF PRESENT: Melissa A. Aguilar, Robert Curry, Commissioner Beth Kuhn, Clay Lamb, Joanna
Neubert and Kelly Thomas

CALLTO ORDER
Hugh Haydon, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

Minutes of Mar. 2, 2015 KWIB Meeting
ACTION: A motion was made by Senator Higdon to approve the May 14, 2015 minutes.
Heidi Margulis seconded. Motion carried.

CERTIFICATION ACTION ITEMS

Dr. Dale Winkler, member of the Work Ready Review Panel, gave a brief overview of the Work
Ready initiative which is trying to certify counties as Work Ready or Work Ready in Progress
based on a set of criteria and an application process. A review panel which is a sub-committee
of the KWIB board meets quarterly to hear presentations from county panels who have applied
for certification. The review panel then makes a recommendation to the board.

Dr. Winkler reported that the Work Ready Communities Review Panel met on July 14" to
review two applications for Work Ready Community in Progress status and two extension
requests. The review panel recommends that the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board
certifies Grayson County and Hickman County as Work Ready in Progress and grant a one-year
extension to Adair County’s and Union County’s Work Ready in Progress status based on the
applications submitted. Grayson County and Hickman County may promote themselves as
Work Ready Communities in Progress with all the privileges and responsibhilities listed in the
individual certifications.

ACTION: Based on the recommendation of the review panel, Dr. Dale Winkler motioned
that Grayson County and Hickman County he certified as Work Ready Communities in
Progress and that Adair County and Union County be granted a one-year extension on
their Work Ready in Progress status. Secretary Lassiter seconded. Motion carried.

Representatives from Grayson County and Hickman County were welcomed forward to receive
their certificate and signage and be photographed.



STRATEGICPLAN ITEMS

Career Center Certification

Board member David Boggs, Career Center Certification Champion and Joanna Neubert
reported on career center certification status. Ms. Neubert’s comments included the following
on the modification of the Career center Certification policy:

The Career Center Initiative was created to insure that Career Centers can meet the
needs of a changing world and economy.

Kentucky’s career center standards and measures were produced over many meetings
and with many partners.

WIOA established requirements and further reinforced what Kentucky was already
doing in regards to career centers.

The core team recently met concerning requirements for affiliate center certification.
Initial expectations were that affiliate centers would be open full-time; however, several
centers meet all of the requirements for certification with the exception of being open
full-time. On the average, affiliate centers are open twenty-eight hours a week.
Furthermore, it was determined that due to the population and needs in many affiliate
center locations, these centers were able to provide adequate services to their
community even though they were open on a part-time bases. Because of this, the core
team recommended to the steering committee that affiliate centers can be certified
even if they are only open on a part-time basis as long as at least two of their five
partners are present while the center is open.

David Boggs reported that as of the meeting date there were eleven certified full-service
centers and three certified affiliate centers. The steering committee is recommending that
Kentucky stay the course with a goal of having every center certified by July 1, 2016.

ACTION: A motion was made by David Boggs to approve the updated requirements for
affiliate career center certification as recommended by the steering committee. Heidi
Margulis seconded. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION:
There was a discussion as related to the differences between affiliate centers and full
service centers.

Secretary Zawacki and Chair Hugh Haydon presented recognition certification certificates to the
following career centers:

Bluegrass Investment Board

o Richmond - Full Service
Green River Investment Board

o Owensboro — Full Service
Northern Kentucky Investment Board

o Covington — Full Service
TENCO Investment Board

o Maysville — Full Service



EKCEP Investment Board (Hazard — Full Service) and Kentuckiana Investment Board (Louisville —
Full Service) were not present to accept.

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION

PARTNERING FOR KENTUCKY’S ECONOMIC PROSPERITY

Dave Adkisson, President & Chief Executive Officer of the Kentucky Chamber of Commerce,
along with Diana Taylor reported on two publications by the Kentucky Chamber, 4 Pillars and
Kentucky’s Workforce Challenges. Diana Taylor who is a policy consultant with the Chamber
assisted in gathering information for the Kentucky’s Workforce Challenges publication. The 4
Pillars report can be found at http://kwib.ky.gov/KWIB/082015/FourPillars.pdf and Kentucky's
Workforce Challenges can be found at
http://www.kychamber.com/news/2015/07/22/chamber-next-governor-workforce-programs-
need-top-bottom-review .

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS / ACTION

Discussion and Action
Chair Hugh Haydon presented information on Board related topics:
e Rules of Procedure
ACTION: A motion was made by Dr. Jay Box to approve the Rules of Procedure.
Secretary Roberts seconded. Motion carried.

e Board Authority / Etiquette

e Vice Chair / Executive Committee

Chair Hugh Haydon announced the appointment of Danette Wilder as Vice Chair.
Within the next couple of weeks, he will appoint members to the Executive Committee.

o Meeting Schedule
Dates are as follows: Nov. 19, 2016, Feb. 18, 2016 and May 19, 2016.

e Lunch and Learns / Monthly Learn and Chat Sessions

KWIB Director, Melissa Aguilar, is planning on providing learning opportunities via
conference calls scheduled every month or every other month for board members to
gain more knowledge on workforce resources and structure.

e Organizational Structure

A handout was included for description and discussion.



OTHER BUSINESS / DISCUSSION
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Policy Update
Commissioner Kuhn summarized the policies approved by the last Board.

She then reviewed and explained the Investment Strategy Funds (FY 15) per the handout. The
Governor has the discretion to spend a portion of workforce system funds for strategic
initiatives to support the priorities of the state and that strategy was recently approved as seen
on the handout.

The WIOA transition funds are funds that are set aside for the local workforce areas and for the
regions to put in place all of the requirements as well as cementing relationships that we have
on behalf of WIOA. '

Legislative Update

Secretary Zawacki presented a legislative update. The next regular legislative session is on Jan.
5, 2016. Itis a budget session and will run for sixteen legislative days. There are already thirty
bills which have been pre-filed. Of those thirty, only one affects workforce. Senator Max Wise
pre-filed a bill to amend KRS 161.048 so that military veterans with a bachelor’s degree may
apply for and receive a certificate to teach as long as other conditions are met; current
legislation requires that the degree must be in a related area for the course to be taught. In
addition, there are two statutes that need to be modified as a result of Executive Order 2015-
422 which created the current KWIB.

ADJOURNMENT
ACTION: At 2:55 p.m., with no further business, Mayor Steele motioned that the
meeting be adjourned. Secretary Roberts seconded. Motion carried.

A tour of FirstBuild immediately followed.

The next KWIB meeting is on November 19" and will likely be at some location of KCTCS.



NGA Policy Academy
Update
O

KWIB MEETING

NOVEMBER 19, 2015

Overview
O

e One of 14 states participating
e 18 month timeframe through 6/30/16

e Focus - aligning education and workforce
systems with economic needs

o Action Plan Structure
o Vision
o Data

o Partnership
o Resources and Incentives

11/16/2015

11/16/2015




Economic Competitiveness Agenda

O

1. Career Pathways and Sector Strategies
2. Work-Based Learning Infrastructure
3. Workforce Services Realignment

4. Data and Performance-Informed Decision
Making

5. Communications

Career Pathways and Sector Strategies

O

o Collaborate with business and industry to define career
pathways for critical state and regional sectors:

o Refresh our state and regional sectors

o Establish an employer led partnership model to implement
career pathways aligned to industry sectors

o Define the pathways, skills and competencies

o Continue to support models such as KY FAME and integrate
dual credit within that framework

11/16/2015




Work-Based Learning Infrastructure

...... ©

« Create a state level framework to facilitate employer
engagement in work-based learning and ensure consistency
across partners:

o Define it
o Governance structure that is partnership-based
o Standardized continuum
o Asset map
o Identify best practices at every level
o Create KY model
Implement and model
o Communication strategy

e

11/16/2016

Workforce Services Realignment

o Continue to evaluate and realign services and support
structures to build a truly customer-centric model:
o Streamline business customer resources

o Regionalize service delivery where boxes fit on top of each
other

o Quality standards/performance metrics and reporting related
to education and training resources

0 Merge state-and locally-based area technology centers

o Provide career counseling at every high school and career
center

11/16/2015




Data and Performance-Informed Decision
Making

Collect the right data to inform policy and practice among
the partners to create an efficient and effective talent
pipeline: :

o Identify what data we have and what we need (data mapping)

o Convene a “data council”

o Accountability model for education continuum — process and progress
measures

o Creative state financial strategies (i.e. KEES, non-traditional students,
sector-driven)

o Common metrics

11/16/2015

Communications

O

e Develop and implement a cross agency communication

strategy that reinforces our vision for a world-class talent

pipeline

o Preliminary brand concept

o Develop message and tools for key audiences

o Simplify message

o Identify “champions” to carry message into the new administration
maintaining momentum

» Convene champions led by business

~

11/16/20156

11/16/2015




NGA Policy Academy
Update

O

QUESTIONS / DISCUSSION

11/16/2015




xdse'sesndwie) pue s989]]0)/Npa‘siioy-mmm//:sdny

B DO 1SYIHINOS ADNININ IVHINIHINOS ITHASNDIJOH
; 0) = ANDNININ 1S3M
13SHIWOS Rxd

O FTUANOSIOVYIN

NMOIHIISYZITI  OyogSNIMO
AGNYS Oi8 NOSH3IANIH
= ()

At SSYHOINTE

()

NOSH3343¢

L ONYIHSY O
) P
FTUASAYW
Y X

= l e w‘. : (

AVMILYD

SIOLIOM
sasndwe) pue sa3dajjo) =
‘ N




WORKFORCE
INNO\IATION BOARD 10:00 am
o Humana Office, Louisville KY

4 Executive Committee Meeting
¢ entUCK ) ' October 14, 2015

Attending Members: Hugh Haydon, Danette Wilder (phone), Heidi Margulis, Ashley Miller (phone)
Others Attending: Melissa A. Aguilar
Minutes

Chairman Haydon called the meeting to order at 10:02,

Role and Expectations of the Executive Committee

Chairman Haydon began the discussion of the role and expectations of the Executive Committee. He
asked for recommendations from the committee members for additional member nominations. Group
discussion continued about the role of the Executive Committee. It was expressed that more training
was needed on specifics of Board actions and a more in depth understanding of the workforce system,
especially for new members. The members agreed the Learning Sessions will be helpful and suggested
we spend the next few meetings on continued learning. It was also discussed that the new Board
should become more outcome driven, specifically setting metrics in place early next year. Heidi
Margulis specifically asked for a strategic plan update at the next meeting to spark discussion about
our current state of action.

Approved Rules of Procedure
Chairman Haydon discussed the approved Rules of Procedure and no specific questions were asked.

WIOA Policies

Melissa Aguilar briefly discussed the policies which had been approved by the Board in the past under
WIOA. She stated the Executive Committee, moreso than the Board would be the members who had
an in-depth understanding of the policies. She asked that Executive Committee members to direct any
specific policy related questions to her for clarification purposes. The members discussed the
responsibilities of the KWIB as related to monitoring policy implementation and administration.
Melissa Aguilar stated she would monitor and be the liaison from the administrator to the Executive
Committee for arising issues of concern. Chairman Haydon expressed that it is the role of the KWIB to
approve policy as guidance. Implementation and administration of the policy is not the responsibility
of the KWIB.

Schedule of Meetings
The Executive Committee agreed to meet the month before each Board meeting and the Chairman

would call meetings otherwise as needed.

KWIB Agenda for November 19", 2015
The Executive Committee suggested the following topics be placed on the agenda:
e Interactive conversation and discussion of the role of the Kentucky Community and Technical
College System as related to the KWIB and its strategic plan.
Status of implementation of KWIB Policies under WIOA via the local workforce areas
Strategic Plan Update
State Plan Update
Explanation and Update on the NGA Academy



Other

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Learning Sessions

Melissa Aguilar handed out the schedule for the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Learning Sessions for
November and December. She explained almost half of the KWIB had registered in the first 48 hours
of invitation showing their commitment to learning and understanding the system.

Local / Regional Board Orientation Training Sessions

A map of dates and locations of the Local Orientation Sessions was handed out and KWIB members are
encouraged to attend. The sessions focus on High Impact WIB Standards and efforts in regional
planning for local areas.

Customer Data
A spreadsheet was handed out on customer data as related to Office of Employment and Training,
Office for the Blind, and Office of Vocational Rehabilitation.

NGA Talent Pipeline Academy / Asset Map of Resources

The asset map of resources that was requested at the last KWIB meeting was discussed. Chairman
Haydon explained that a conversation had taken place between several individuals which included
Deputy Secretary Brinly (who is involved in the NGA Academy) and KWIB member, Madison Silvert. He
explained Madison would be heading up an effort to work with DS Brinly and the NGA Academy to
move forward on asset mapping that would be conducive to the KWIB’s needs.

No other items were added.

The meeting adjourned at 11:05.



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board

Current Initiatives
Thursday, November 19, 2015
Continuing g eriit::n;allze Suggested
Project Name thru Continugus Project Project Manager
2016 - 2016 Champion
Improvement
Edtication’Alighment : g o K
Accelerating Opportunity (I-Best) X Jay Box Jason Dunn - State OET
Apprenticeship X Peter Feil Larry Roberts - State Lahor Cab
High Scheol Qutreach X Karen Deuker - Regional OET
Accelerated GED X Jacqueline Korengal - State AE
Tech High X Angie Fischer - State CTE
Economic Development Alignment
Work Ready Communities X Kurt Krug Robert Curry - Cabinet
Kentucky Skills Network (Unified Business Services) X Rob Southard Ben Haydon - State OET
Entrepreneurship X Haley McCoy - State Econ Dev Cab

Economic Development Academy (merge into KSN)

Merge into KSN

System Transfori

Sector Strategies "Industry Partner Grants"

Ashley Miller

Beth Kuhn - Dept of Work, Inv.

X
Kentucky Career Center Certification (RFP) X David Bogas Tommy Wheatley - Local OET
User Friendly Online Services (FOCUS) X Holly Neal - State OET
National Career Readiness Cerlificates X Joe Paul - State OET
Eligible Training Providers X Mike Riley - State OET
Branding & Identity X Holly Neal - State OET
System Simplification
Team-Based Case Management (RFP) X Carla Wehster Jane Smith - State OVR
High Impact WIBs (RFP) X Madison Silvert Jason Slone - Local OET
Alphabet Soup (merged into Workforce Academy) Already Merged
Partner for Success b g Allison Flanagan - State OFB
Statewide Reserve Investments X Beth Brinly - Cabinet

Improve Gustomer Service"

X Danette Wilder

Joanna Neubert - Cabinet

Workforce Academy/Alphabet Soup (RFP)

Kentucky Career Center Customer Flow X ‘ Pat Murphy Cora McNabbh - State OVR
Get Back to Work X Jason Dunn - State OET
Unemployment Insurance Customer Service Plan X Melissa Beasley - Regional OET
(Branding) Outreach Initiative X Holly Neal - State OET

Additional Upcoming Priorities to be Discussed

State Plan

Youth and Young Adults

Regional Planning Strategies

Other... Your Suggestions




"AOT | @SBWOYT A|[93 SUIJIeWs AQ 2JINbUl 95ea|d 'Suonsanb [BUORIPPE 105

133Ud) Jaase) Ayonjuay
UOIBH|IGRYSY [BUOIBIOA JO U0
pullg 404 O

193ud) Jaase) Ayonjuay

1USWIISDAU| DDIOPIOAN 10 Juswpedaq

uolleaInp3 Ynpy A

"219 ‘s]00}

JUSWNNIII pue Buluaauds ‘ssaualeme AJjIgesIp
‘uoi1BWIOUL 133JBW JOQE] ‘S92IN0SDI SUBIIIOA
“JuawAojdwaun se yans $a01AUBS SSIIJE

0} MOY UJB3| [|IM NOA "S19IU) J9a4e) Adnjuay
3yl yanouya suax23s qol pue siahojdws

10} D|qE[IBAB S924N0S3I SSNISIP [|IM UOISS3S SIYL

s 59211053y 193u5) 492107 ApPn3us)|

13 S¥:Z- 00

STOZ ‘b0 Joqwadaq ‘Aepuig

uoissas buiwoddn

1uawdojaaa@ J1WoU0I3 10y} J3UIqed)

juawdolanag 92400 10 J03311J SAIINIIXT ‘UoUg Ysof

JUBWISIAU| SDIOPUOAN 4O Juswiedaq

Jauoissiuiwo) ‘uyny yiag

“JuswaAow ASalesis

101235 3Y1 YUM PIAJOAUL 2I0W B¢ 0} MOY

pue ymods J1wouoda s A Jo Hed e sAe|d 10195
11241 Moy 1noge 340w Sulules| Ul Sassauisng
pue siaAojdwa 1o} pausdisap Ajjedipoads

SI UOISS3S SIYL ~Ayonuay ul JuUsaWaAoW
A3o1e.3s 1031035 e Suidojaasp ul diysisuped
JUSWdO[aASP 2ILLIOUOID PUB 32100 M

91 Inoge 210w SulUIBd| SDA|OAUL UOISSIS SIYL

135 101935 5 ApNJUB)Y

13 S7:7—00-¢

STOZ ‘90 Jequaao) ‘Aeplid

siayeads

uondusaqg / aido]

awiy

21eqg

UOISSa§ SNOIN3Ud

A CUVOU NOLLVAONN!
ARIQIRNATM

fopniusy

(uj jpiqg pin)

Suoissas Suluiea] uolleaouu] 321040 Aponiua)y




KWIB UPDATE: KENTUCKY WORKFORCE ACADEMY
11/19/15

The Kentucky Workforce Academy initiative was launched in 2011 as a means to establish a
professional development program that would help us achieve our mission by achieving system-
wide consistency by developing a cross-agency team of experts to provide top-notch service to

both job seekers and employers. The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, passed in July

2014, reinforced the direction of the Workforce Academy initiative and will continue to shape
future course offerings.

Phase I of the training implementation was launched in 2013:
o Workforce Academy: Foundations for the Future

Phase 2 was completed by the summer of 2014

o Managers as Mentors for Change
o Transformational Leadership

Phase 3 is currently under way. The following courses on labor market information (LMI) are
currently being implemented:

o The Power of LMI in Sector-Based Business Services
o The Power of LMI in Sector-Based Services to Job Seekers

Courses on additional topics identified as key to the transformation of Kentucky’s workforce
system are in the early planning stages and will be released as resources permit.

We also are nearing completion on the curriculum for Leadership Academy, a multi-course
program designed to identify and cultivate staff who demonstrate potential to become the future

leaders of the Kentucky workforce system. Our goal is to begin the program with our first cohort

in early spring 2016.



Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD
ﬁ\ltUtK\{R d
OrK ikéd
COMMUNITIESy)

November 19, 2015 Recommendations:

Kentucky Work Ready Communities
Boyd, Carlisle, Greenup, Marshall, McCracken, Union, and Washington Counties

Kentucky Work Ready in Progress Communities
Caldwell, Fulton, Green, and Harrison Counties

Recertified as Kentucky Work Ready Communities
Madison and Shelby Counties

One Year Extension to their Work Ready in Progress status
Barren, Christian, Hart, Franklin, and Monroe Counties

Note:
With approval today, 64 (or more than half) of Kentucky's 120 counties have been
certified as either WorkReady or WorkReady in Progress.



Qyv0d NOILYAONNI
A 2¥0DOM  ¢TOZ ‘6T JOGUIINON JOf UOIIDPUBWILIOIDY

MPNIU)Y)

55215014 Ul ApEaid WON, PILILSD I

ApTsy WOM PuRISD I

S3ILINNWIWOD
{Apeay Hiom

ADNLIN3I




WIOA Update

O

BETH KUHN
COMMISSIONER, KY DEPT. OF WORKFORCE INVESTMENT
KWIB BOARD MEETING

NOVEMBER 19, 2015

The KWIB and WorkSmart KY

O
» Vision:

@ ‘i_’.-'\ a‘;‘\
Kentucky will transform the workforce
development system through innovative practices
which enhance sustainable economic and job
growth to improve the lives of Kentuckians.

> Themes:

Demand-Driven / Business-Led / Solutions-Based
) Initiatives:

» System Transformation and Simplification

» Alignment with Education and Economic Development

» Increased Customer Service

11/16/2015




WIOA meets WorkSmart KY

Industry . Career
Parinerships LOUS L Pathways

System Transformation Under WIOA
/'/Governanh
/ d t\ Vil ” ) \
\
( Quallty / \
Service | 1 i Designationj
\ Delivery y /
\
LY [ /
“MH___"_""_"____J_ L _._”_/-/
Accountability,
Transparency
\11(1 Results
e

11/16/2015




SHA

ssadoxd Suruurerd
PNpuocd Jou
op 1nq ojur ynduy

Spuny feuoqIppe
opracxd/asrex
I0/pue SUNSTXd
use ue)

JudTIdAOXdUIT
wexsoxd oy

SOMIATIOR UONBN eAD
PUE SULIOTUOTL

JO SIMSII MIIAI ‘SHX

SO PM 433180S
[€20]/[euoLSaI N0 J28

ssoo0xd Suruueyd
wnpuod dpy ‘SAX

$IIINOSII
[ed0] Aue Surpnjout
108pnq [e20]/[euoIsax
saoaddy

S[ERLZO P19

[Eo07/[euoiSoy

Justdaoxdun

urer3oad J0J SIMS.I SSISSE ST
1[°M SE UONEN[EAD [IA] [EI0]
pue Surrojruow SuroSuo ‘S X

SOTI
RIM A33720S [BO0]/[eU0ISa
1IN0 195 J0 SUORQIPUOo [enads
pue [eaoadde "A09 YAIM SHA

ssao0xd
Suraue(d 1onpuod ‘SHX

2souepms pue Lorod [Ba07]

$32IN0SAA [eI0] Aue SUrpnouL

193pngq [eo0]/[euoISax
sacadde pue dopess(q

SpIeogq IDIOPION
[e207] /[eUOL3oy

uoneydepe
ASayens
JOJ S}MSaI
MITAII SHA

wed
s8aeng
Appoguady
JTEWASHIOAN

souepms
pue sorfod
aacadde
PUE Ma1ARY

reacadde
1e8png
SUD[I2J

UOOEN[BAD
[PA?] 21E1S pue
SurIojruouI
SuroSuo ‘SHx

o0 pue
FIOMIDN STIDIS

| Apmua) ‘SHA

2ouepms [ed0]
/TeuorSaI anssy
uerd

27E1S PAUIGUIOD
JO pagIun ‘SHA

ouepms
pue Lorod
“-sSay 2vlS

*~HOI ‘SNIVIL

‘SIRIS
21e]s ssexson[yg

SurIojTuoTI
Surosuo ‘SHX

sInIonOgs
PUE S321AI3S
U0 Id2UBpmMS)

ueld aje1s
WO DUBPINL

2ouepms
‘forfod
‘“uonemsSay
‘mMe] VOIM.

dVNS

ANVL ‘Vad
‘aogesnpg
‘MI_d ‘sunjIag
“VOIM

E

l

AUOTAI

| SEI0¥]

“JA0%)
pIeogq 21e1S 1A09) ]IS [e19pa1

sdiysiauped VOIM Uim asuefeq 1ybry ayy BunjLis




SOUSLLYIS DHONUOM 'S NOLYINGR

HOd H3IN3D ADNININ WO 12JUBDEBDILDANINJUIY MMM

~ %/ (X

GM L
‘. mn_ZdJN_mmE:U o %

SL0Z ‘vl Anr pejepdn

im.iﬁm\

o Gw.s.
whC >¥w0:._.2mv_ .._.wm=5
|_<N_._.Zm0 _._._.:Gm :

L, Wy

SalepUNOg VYOIM
(12) suoly puas a1

(g1) euoly puels HAQ

(v) suoly pusig g40

(g) euony puels 130

(1) Sy paymaoun

(e) sl paymeD

(1) eawieg 14 paypeaun
(11) somseg |Ind peyien A%

sSisjua) seasen Ayonjuay]

Ajonjusy 1S9A YOAY uBaID) uoIBaY IS _H_

[eIUSD YN0 ‘spuepequINg :UoiBey yinog [ |

OONZL d30M3 uobeyses [ |

Ajonjuay| LBYHON ‘Iel] U[ooUrT 'SUOM BuBpoNnjuaY| 'sseibanig uoibey [esued [T

I13U3) Iszie)
OPNIUYY
4

addioe @

_”,_me._..meZ

SUONBI0] DD PUR SUOLISIY




WIOA Systems Change Milestones

Completed
'KWDB established
Interlocal
Agreements
completed

Fiscal agents

competitively
procured

LWDBs established

Partnership
Agreements

& July 1, 2016

Last possible date
for competitively
procured direct
service start-up
WIOA
performance

measures in place

11/16/2015




Kentucky’s WIOA Combined State Plan Ensm%éfkvn

INNOVATION BOARD

EXPLANATION

Creation of a plan that serves as a vehicle to...

1 - Expand the benefits of cross-program strategic planning

2 - Increase alignment among State / Federal programs

3 - Improve service integration

4 - Communicate the State’s vision for the State workforce system

..With respect particularly to programs “that offer educational, training, employment, or
supportive services to populations that may overlap with those core [WIOA] programs serve.

OUTLINE

. WIOA State Plan Type
e Combined plan including Unemployment Insurance, Trade and Jobs for Veterans State Grant in addition

to the core programs.

Il. Strategic Elements
a. Economic, Workforce, and Workforce Development Activities Analysis

e Current and emerging state sectors and occupations

e Employers needs

e Workforce analysis

e Workforce development, education and training activities analysis

b. State Strategic Vision and Goals
e Governor-elect Bevin’s priorities for the workforce system
e Vision statement from the WorkSmart Kentucky Plan and Stronger By Degrees Plan
e Goals from the WorkSmart Kentucky Plan and Stronger By Degrees Plan

c. State Strategy
e Career Pathways and Sector Strategies — Collaborate with business and industry to define
career pathways for critical state and regional sectors
e Work-Based Learning Infrastructure — Create a state level framework to facilitate employer
engagement in work-based learning and ensure consistency across the education and

training continuum partners
e Workforce Services Realignment — Continue to evaluate and realign services and support
structures to expand on efforts to build a truly customer-centric model at the local level



e Data and Performance-Informed Decision Making — Ensure the collection of the right data to
inform policy and practice among the partners to create an efficient and effective talent
pipeline

e Communications - Develop and implement a cross agency communication strategy that
reinforces the education, economic development and workforce development activities and
accomplishment toward our vision for a world-class talent pipeline

lll. Operational Planning Elements
a. State Strategy Implementation
e Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board function and structure
e Strategic Initiatives
1. Accelerating Opportunity Kentucky
Apprenticeship
Entrepreneurship
High Impact WIB Standards
Kentucky Career Center Certification
Kentucky Career Center Customer Flow
Kentucky Skills Network
Sector Strategies
. Team Based Case Management
10. Workforce Academy
11. Work Ready Communities

NS O h BN

© S

b. State Operating Systems and Policies
e Kentucky Career Center system and Adult Education Centers
e Data collection and reporting process
e Department of Workforce Investment and Kentucky Adult Education structure
o KWIB membership and activities
o Assessment of programs and partners
e Distribution of funds through the core programs
e Data alighment and integration
e Priority of Service for Veterans
e Accessibility of Kentucky Career Centers and Adult Education Centers

IV. Coordination with Combined Plan Programs
e Process for joint planning and coordination

V. Common Assurances
e Standard federal assurances that must be agreed to in order to receive funds

VI. Program-Specific Requirements for Core State Plan Programs
a. Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth Programs Activities and Assurances
e Regions and local workforce development areas



e Statewide activities

e Adult and dislocated worker activities

e Youth activities

e Waivers that the Commonwealth may want to pursue
b. Wagner-Peyser Act Program

e Employment Services staff professional development

e Agricultural Outreach Plan

¢. Adult Basic Education and Literacy Programs
e Aligning content standards
e Local activities
e Corrections education and other institutional education
e Integrated English Literacy and Civics Program
e State Leadership
e Assessing quality
d. Vocational Rehabilitation
e Coordination with key stakeholder groups
e Personnel development and data system to support it
e Statewide assessment
e State strategies
e Evaluation and progress reports
e Supported employment
e Appendix 1: Performance Goals for the Core Programs

VIl. Program-Specific Requirements for Combined State Plan Partner Programs
e Goals by core program for each of the common measures



